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\/‘The Dean/Principal,

Sh. Vasantrao Naik Govt. Medical College,

Yavatmal-445001, Maharashtra.

Off 07232-242456, 240856,240843, Fax: 07232-244148,

£ mail’ dean_vngmc@rediffmai.com deanvhgmc@rediffmai.com deanvngmec@bsnl com

Suh --Shri Vasantrao Naik_ Govt. Medical College, Yavatmal — Renewa! of Permission
for admission of 4" Batch of MBBS students against the increased intake i.e.
from 100-150 for the academic session 2016-17 — regarding.

Sir/ Madam,

I am to invite your kind attention ¥ this office letter No. MCI-37(1)(RI-64)(UG)/2015-
Med /157028 dated 22.12.2015, on the subject noted above and to inform you that the
Council office has not received the revised point wise compliance within the stipulated time
of 15 days as granted by the Council.

In view of above, | am once again directed to request you to submit the detailed
point wise satisfactory compliance (softcopy-in editable word format with C.D. also) with the
documentary evidence to the Council office within 6 days from the date of dispatch of
this letter, failing which, it will be presumed that the college authorities has no further
comments to offer in the matter and the MCI will recommend to the Central Govt for
disapproval of your scheme for the academic year 2016-2017.

Please Ireat this as most urgent.

Yours faithfully,

\p T < ]/WW"

(S. Savitha)
Asstt. Secretary

N The Secretary to the Govt. of India, Ministry of Health & F.W., Nirman Bhawan, New
Delhi - 110011,




